Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, APRIL 11, 2023 REGULAR SCHEDULE RED (A) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Aloha Seniors! Please join us for the last event for the senior class: our Senior Luau! We will have food, games, and entertainment that will include special performances from seniors. To register, go to Ms. Ellis' room during lunch only. You can pick up permission forms in front of her classroom. Please pay \$30 in cash only and ensure you have no withholds. If you are a senior and would also like to perform during Senior Luau, please DM @lunasco2023 or @madisonyucua on Instagram! Mahalo Class of 2023!

Health Pathway students, don't forget to sign up for our end of the year banquet. Payment is due Tuesday to Emily at lunch.

Need help with Math? The Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math Program will be held every Tuesday at Ms. Abad's Room P8 from 2pm to 3pm. This is a free program available to our students. Refreshments and snacks will be provided after school. If you need transportation, free Maui Bus passes are provided. You will be paired with a peer tutor who will assist you with your work from your math class and assist with improving your math skills. For more information, please contact Ms. Abad at michelle.abad@k12.hi.us

Aloha mai kākou. With great excitement and anticipation, we are proud to announce the return of our David Malo Day Ho'olaule'a. On Saturday, April 22nd, join us on Boarder's Field from 5pm to 8pm. Hawaiian plate tickets can be bought at gofan.co for \$23. Hawaiian plate tickets are limited, so get yours today. The program is free to the public. A hui hou!

Attention Seniors! Starting Monday April 10, please stop by the main office during morning and lunch recess ONLY to pick up the Lunch Account Refund Request Form. You will need to show your student ID or valid State ID. All forms must be returned to the main office before April 24. If you have any questions, stop by the main office during recess or lunch. Mahalo! Students want to be a part of Student Government Next year? What to help build, plan and create memories for next school year!? Please come to an informational meeting on April 11th during lunch at R202!

INTERESTED IN BECOMING A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER? The Maui Police Department is holding their 7th Annual Teen Academy. The 1st session is June 5th - June 16th 2023. The 2nd session is July 10th - July 21st 2023. The Academy is designed to broaden a student's understanding of a law enforcement career. The Academy will be limited to 10-12 students ages 14-18. Students must be able to participate in various physical activities without limitations. In addition, a copy of the student's last report card (minimum 2.0 GPA) is required. Students will go through an application process including an oral interview. For more information, please see Officer Haia. Deadline to apply is April 15, 2023.

CLUB CHATTER:

Hawaiiana Club: Just a reminder that until our David Malo performance, all Hawaiiana club practices are mandatory. Tuesdays and Wednesdays in the chorus room at 6:30pm. Mahalo!

The Fiber Arts club will have weekly craft time after school every Friday from 2-4 pm in J205. Anyone is welcome to join!

Anime Club: Permission forms for next Friday's anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess or lunch! Deadline to turn in the form is next Friday during lunch. Also, our general meeting is on Thursday during lunch. Hope to see you there!

SPORTS SHORTS

Good luck to our softball team as they face King Kekaulike High School tonight 6pm at Patsy T. Mink Field. Good luck to our boys volleyball team as they face Maui High 6:30pm tonight at Maui High's Gymnasium. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Belgian Waffle, Pineapple Chunks, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Hot Dog, Tater Tots, Cole Slaw, Apple Crisps, Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Chelsea Ramos, Kaylyn Rayray, Isis Reed, Wyatt Richardson, Jennifer Rincon-Melchor, Rhalp Rivera.